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Relative to posthumously recognizing the late †Eileen Joyce Nauta Guevara for her fourteen (14) years of
service at the Guam Customs and Quarantine Agency; and expressing condolences to her family on her
passing.
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From: Senator Dwayne San Nicolas <senatorsannicolas@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 8:44 PM
To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org
Cc: Ed Pocaigue; Joe San Agustin; Clerks; Guam MIS; Ursula Cruz; ray bonita; Isaiah Aguon
Subject: RESCIND AND REPLACE: Notice of Presentation: Resolution No. 320-37 (COR)

February 15th, 2024 
  
MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:             All Members 
                     37th Guam Legislature 
  
FROM:       Senator Dwayne T.D. San Nicolas 

Chairperson, Committee on Emergency Response, Border Safety, Military and 
Veterans Affairs, and Mayors’ Council of Guam 

SUBJECT: Presentation of Resolution No. 320-37 (COR) 
 
 
Håfa Adai! 
  
Please be advised that Resolution No. 320-37 (COR) - “Relative to posthumously recognizing 
the late †Eileen Joyce Nauta Guevara for her fourteen (14) years of service at the Guam
Customs and Quarantine Agency; and expressing 
condolences to her family on her passing,” will be presented at the San Juan Bautista Catholic 
Church, Ordot, on Friday, February 16th, 2024, at 10:00 p.m. 
  
  
Should you have any questions or shall need further information, please call our office at (671)
989-4400 or via email senatorsannicolas@guamlegislature.org 
  
We are looking forward to your participation! 
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